BID TITLE:

PETROLEUM TANKS CLEAN-UP & DISPOSAL OF HAZARDOUS WASTE

BID NUMBER: 2014-028
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9, 2014
DEPARTMENT: DPW - BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
J.N. Environmental | Gary Dyer National
Giammarino | Products & | Excavating & Vacuum
BIDDERS NAME: ik Const. Services Tank Svc. Corp.
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? W L W
o o, ¢
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? e Pl W % -
0 ¢
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? W %%/ Vi
0 [ U
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? Y fy Sy I
| 7 7 0
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? ylo” Yl
| J J
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? v W W
Bidders Qualifications Questionnaire J O J
Completed? W
d
W-9 Completed & Signed? Gy e

| Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

Time & Material Rates — Straight Time

1. Labor rate — Superintendent ~ Per Hour:

2. Labor rate — Laborer Per Hour:

3. Labor rate — Driver Per Hour:
4. Labor rate — Equipment Oper. Per Hour:

5. Labor rate — Other Labor Positions

Per Hour:
6. Miscellaneous materials + % (NTE 15%: % % % %
7. Replacement soil Per Ton:
Equipment:
8. Pick-up Truck Per Hour:

Minimum # of Hours:




BIDDERS NAME: i

J.N.
Giammarino
Const.
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Gary Dyer-
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Tank Sve.

National
Vacuum
Corp.

Equipment: (Cont’d)

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

__Minimwm#ofHours: | 4+ - |

Vac Truck Per Hour:
Minimum # of Hours:
Backhoe Per Hour:
Minimum # of Hours:
Excavator Per Hour:
Minimum # of Hours:
Dump Truck Per Hour:
 Minimum # of Hours:
Tag Trailer Per Hour:
"~ Minimum#of Hours:
5,000 Galloﬁ Tanker Per Hour:
Low-Boy Tractor & Trailer ~ Per Hour:

Minimum # of Hours:

Ride on Roller -Compactor

Minimum # of Hours:

Per Hour:

Disposal of Materials:

17.

18.

19.

Liquids Per Gallon:

Sludge Per Gallon:

Non-Hazardous Soil Disposal Per Ton:




